

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" [REDACTED] **PPI**
To: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>
Subject: Mail with GoodReader attachments

Please consider a reordering as suggested below.

Also, we need to have good back up info on the question mark by the filters. For people on assistance is clear. Are we going to provide filters to anyone with a concern? Also, what is the timing of filter availability and how we will communicate more info?

Thanks
Rick

See files attached to this message (sent from GoodReader)